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DATE: * June 18,2004 otos 74 - El
TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director

FROM: Joseph D. Jenkins, Assistant Director, Division of Economic Regulation T‘IS
RE: Undocketed TECO Request for Confidentiality

The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (CCA) Division received from TECO an
undocketed request for confidentiality for their FERC-required vegetation management report,
Vol. 1 of 1. The request is for a report which is a compliance filing to FERC'S April 19,2004
Order, Report on Vegetation Management Practices Related to Designated Transmission
Facilities (ELO4-52-000). CCA also received the report.

If an electric company files an undocketed request for confidentiality, CCA needs advice from
staff right away on (1) whether the PSC needs to keep the material, in which case a docket must
be opened to address the request, or (2) the PSC doesn't need the material, meaning CCA needs
to be advised to return it to the source.

Staff believes these materials should be kept. Therefore, approval is needed for Bob Trapp,
Roland Floyd, Bill McNulty and Tom Ballinger, to view this material.
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